
From: Simon, Jason
Sent: 8/9/2012 10:38:01 AM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: BrightSource

Thanks for looking into this Meredith.

Jason L. Simon, CFA

Renewable Energy Market Development

California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-5906

From: Alien, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2012 9:34 AM 
To: Simon, Jason 
Subject: RE: Brightsource

Hi Jason,

The current contractual date for guaranteed commercial operation date (GCOD) is 7/1/2013 for 
Solar Partners II (Ivanpah Unit 1) and 12/31/2013 for Solar Partners VIII (Ivanpah Unit 3). 
When Ivanpah 1 and 3 were originally filed in AL 3548-E on 5/13/2009 and approved by
resolution E-4266 on 8/21/2009, their GCODs were 1 year earlier than they are now: 7/1/2012 
for Ivanpah 1 and 12/31/2012 for Ivanpah 3. Amendments were filed in AL 3703-E on 7/7/10, 
and approved by resolution E-4369 on 12/1/10. These amendments (among other changes) 
moved their GCODs back by one year to their current GCODs of 7/1/13 and 12/31/13. To date 
there have been no other extensions of the GCODs.

Any information we have concerning the expected COD is confidential and should not be

SB GT&S 0325022

mailto:MEAe@pge.com


communicated to the reporter.

Please call me if you would like to discuss.

Thanks!

Meredith

From: Simon, Jason fmailto:iason.simon@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2012 11:11 AM 
To: Alien, Meredith 
Subject: Brightsource

Hi Meredith,

We have a reporting asking when Brightsource’s Ivanpah 1 is expected to come online. The 
reporter has a resolution from us approving your contract saying 2012. The PDSR we have for 
PG&E says July 1, 2013. The resolution we have approving the contact for SCE says 
September 30, 2013.

Was the COD changed for the project from 2012 to 2013? In addition, what is the day that the 
project is expected to COD?

Thanks,

Jason L. Simon, CFA

Renewable Energy Market Development

California Public Utilities Commission

SB GT&S 0325023

mailto:iason.simon@cpuc.ca.qov1


(415) 703-5906

PG&ETs committed to protecting ,our customers' privacy. , , . , ,To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/pnvacy/customer/
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